John C. Rooney, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of Public Works

City Hall Ronald J. Pritzlaff, P.E.
730 Washington Avenue -, Asst. Comm. Of Public Works/Operations
Rache, W1 53403 -

(262) 636-9121 — Public Works Ara P. Molitor, P.E.

City Engineer
City of Racine, Wisconsin

October 6, 2025

TO: Alder Maack, Chair
Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: Ara P. Molitor, P. E., DPW — City Engineer
RE: Change Order No 1, Contract 2025010, Assessable Streets and Alleys,

Milwaukee General Construction, Contractors.
We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $123,239.94.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $1,284,091.34 under Resolution No. 0326-
25 on April 14, 2025. This Change Order No. 1 brings the contract total to $1,407,331.28.

Funding should be appropriated from the following account:

ORG OBJECT Description Amount
40104 57500 Concrete Street Paving $19,344.16
40104 57500 Concrete Alley Paving $991.95
40104 57500 Concrete Curb and Gutter Assessable $1,440.00
45040 57500 DPW Concrete Street Paving (GOB) $ (7,537.65)
45040 57500 DPW Concrete Alley Paving (GOB) $67,615.70
45040 57515 DPW Sidewalk Replacement $10,611.94
60484 57560 Storm Sewer Miscellaneous Locations $27,908.84
40101 57560 Sanitary Sewer Various Locations $2,865.00
Total $ 123,239.94

Cc: Joy Hansche
File



